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ACA Fish Stocking Project
Expression of Interest Form

	[bookmark: OLE_LINK5][bookmark: OLE_LINK6]Name of Business:



	[bookmark: OLE_LINK7][bookmark: OLE_LINK8]Address and legal land location:



	[bookmark: OLE_LINK9][bookmark: OLE_LINK10]Number of years rearing trout:



	[bookmark: _Hlk83637167]Do you currently have a fish culture licence? If yes, what category of fish culture licence?



	[bookmark: OLE_LINK13][bookmark: OLE_LINK14]Species grown:



	Total number of trout in facility by species:



	[bookmark: OLE_LINK15][bookmark: OLE_LINK16][bookmark: OLE_LINK21]Number of 20 cm 3N trout available by May 18, 2023:



	[bookmark: OLE_LINK17][bookmark: OLE_LINK18]If you have trout available, are these fish raised on your property?



	[bookmark: _Hlk83637202]If no to the above question, where are they raised?



	Do you have the ability to deliver trout to specific sites? Please elaborate on available equipment and staff, and distances that you can travel.



	When can we inspect your site?



	Additional comments:




[bookmark: OLE_LINK24][bookmark: OLE_LINK25]
Once we’ve received all expressions of interest, we’ll review them, request more information, if necessary, inspect facilities and commence bidding process with qualified bidders.  
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